Sent; Monday, May 01, 2017 5:02 PM
To:
Subject: case 9170

From:

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:33 PM
To:

Subject: Order Confirmation

Thank you for your order!

Hello

Thank you for shopping with us. We will send you a confirmation email to

when your order ships.

Your Order Number is:

Order Details

Date of Order: 5/1/2017 5:33 PM

Shipping Method: UPS Ground ($1000.01 to $1250.00)

Payment Method: Credit card payment

Ship To Bill To

Order Summary




Product Name

Cummins 855 Inframe-Overhaul Engine Rebulld
Kit

Cyhinder Kit Number 3801817 - Dual-ti 1451 CR,

Std Liner (BCIV 4 Ring Upgrade)
Kit Type. Inframe Kit

Engine Serial No - 30320128
CPL Number: 1255

Rod Beanng Sizes Slandard
Main Bearing Sizes Slandard

Part No. Quantity Mem Price Total Price

RPE040

1

Sublotal

Shipping
Tax

Order Total

$1,160.15

B




From:
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 500 PM
To:
Subject: case 9170
Order details

Order information

Buyer

Seller

Order placed on  Monday, May 1. 2017
Payment method

Payment date Monday, May 1, 2017

Item(s) bought from

Qty Item name

COEE T

& Back to order d

Shipping address Order

Subtotal
Shipping

Sales ta:

2 Rebuilt Cummins Diesel PTD INJECTOR for 855 engine p/n 3012029, BM90349. PT (172607690583)

Item(s) bought from

Qty [Item name

1 NEW OEM Cummins Push Rods Set of 4 for NT855 NTABS5 Diesel Engine 3046430 (161436387087)

Item(s) bought from




Qty ltem name

| CUMMINS NT855 Cyhnder Head (281907610341
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